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Page 1 of 1

To: Nasca, Mara; fhergen@kooglerassociates.com; Oven, Hamilton
Cc: Mitchell, Bruce
Subject: PROPOSED Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0530021-011-AV - Florida Crushed Stone Company

- Brooksville Cement & Power Plant
Attachments: 0530021.011. AV.P[1].zip

Attached for your records is a zip file for the subject PROPOSED Title V Permit Renewal.
If | may be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me.

Barbara J. Friday

Planner Il

Bureau of Air Regulation
(850)921-9524

Barbara Friday@dep.state.fl.us

5/3/2006




Friday, Barbara

From: System Administrator

To: Nasca, Mara

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 1:53 PM

Subject: Delivered: PROPOSED Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0530021-011-AV - Florida Crushed Stone

Company - Brooksville Cement & Power Plant

Your message
To: Nasca, Mara; 'fbergen@kooglerassociates.com’; Oven, Hamilton
Cc: Mitchell, Bruce
Subject: PROPOSED Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0530021-011-AV - Florida Crushed Stone Company - Brooksville Cement & Power Plant
Sent: 5/3/2006 1:53 PM

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Nasca, Mara on 5/3/2006 1:53 PM




Friday, Barbara

From: System Administrator

To: Mitchell, Bruce; Oven, Hamilton

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 1:54 PM

Subject: Delivered:PROPQSED Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0530021-011-AV - Florida Crushed Stone

Company - Brocksville Cement & Power Plant

Your message

To: Nasca, Mara; 'fbergen@kooglerassociates.com’; Cven, Hamilton

Cc: Mitchell, Bruce

Subject; PROPOSED Title V Permit Renewal No,: 0530021-011-AV - Florida Crushed Stone Company - Brooksville Cement & Power Plant
Sent: 5/3/2006 1:53 PM

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Mitchell, Bruce on 5/3/2006 1:53 PM
QOven, Hamilton on 5/3/2006 1:53 PM




Friday, Barbara

From: System Administrator
To: fbergen@kooglerassociates.com
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 1:56 PM
Subject: Delivered:Mail System Delivery Report
Your message
To: Nasca, Mara; fbergen@kooglerassociates.com; Oven, Hamilton
Ce: Mitchell, Bruce
Subject: PROPOSED Title ¥ Permit Renewal No.: 0530021-011-AY - Florida Crushed Stone Company - Brooksville Cement & Power Plant
Sent: 5/3/2006 1:53 PM

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

fbergen@kooglerassociates.com on 5/3/2006 1:56 PM
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Mitchell, Bruce

From: Comer, Patricia

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2006 1:16 PM
To: Mitchell, Bruce; Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Gibson, Victoria

Subject:  Florida Crushed Stone & TECO
Sensitivity: Confidential

Cases OGC 06-0799 {TECO, permit # 1050233-018-AC) and OGC 06-0026 (FL Crushed Stone, permit #
0530021-011-AV) are closed in OGC. The permits can go forward.
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